ASCOA - Senator Report

Carlene Beck

TO: Dir Rodriquez | VP Anne Gormley
FROM: Communications Officer — Carlene Beck
DATE: March 28, 2025

Good Afternoon:

This is my report to the Associated Students of College of Alameda on my activities for the month of (March).
Since the last report on (date of last report, last day of last month), I have participated in the following activities:

e Monday, March 3 —

o

o

committee meeting — professional development 12:30-1:30pm — prep for March 11 Professional

Dev day.
office hours 1-3;

e Thursday, March 4 —

o

2-4pm office hours

e Friday, March 7-

o

12-3pm SSCCC (9+1 training)

e Monday, March 10

o

Office hour 11a-12p

e Tuesday, March 11

o

Office hours 2-4pm

e Wednesday, March 12 —

O

Partner breakfast preparation/cougar

e Friday, March 14

o

Office hour 2-3pm

e Monday, March 17

o

Office hours 11a-1p

e Wednesday, March 19

o

Office hour 2-3p

e Friday, March 21

o

Office hour 2-3p

e Monday, March 24

o

Office hour 11a-1p

e Tuesday, March 25

o

Women’s Remembrance event — 11a-2:30p

o Wednesday, March 26

o

Office hour 1-2pm

e Friday, March 27

o

NOTES:

Office hour 12-1pm

Student council clubs and positions remain topics of discussion with student body this month. Student
body upset about closing book store/reduced access snacks. Student body seems to enjoy events in the
pit. Struggle to get clubs off the ground — considering club rush with Anne/ASCOA support in April.



This is my report to the Associated Students of College of Alameda on my activities as an officer for the month
of (March). If you have any questions please let me know.

Communications Officer, Carlene Beck
Associated Students of College of Alameda



